



February 20, 2017

Jaida Ohokannoak
Manager, Technical Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
By email: info@nirb.ca

Karén Kharatyan
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
By email: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Jackie Barker
Transport Canada
344 Edmonton Street
Winnipeg, MB R3C 0P6
By email: Jackie.barker@tc.gc.ca

Dear Ms. Ohokannoak, Mr. Kharatyan, Ms. Barker:

RE: NPC File # 148456 Former Iqaluit Metal Dump Remediation

The following works and activities have been proposed in the above-noted project proposal:

1. Site Cleanup/Remediation: Transport Canada plans to implement a remediation project in 2017 to address the environmental and physical impacts associated with the historical waste disposal that took place.
Activities include:
 - a. Removal of on-site debris,
 - b. Targeted removal of contaminant impacted soils and sediments,
 - c. Engineered decommissioning of on-site landfill to achieve a proper slope,
 - d. Build road access,
 - e. Implement mitigation measures for fugitive air emissions, sediment release control, and surface water control
 - f. Perform final capping, contouring, and revegetation of the site, and
 - g. Monitor the performance of the remedial works in terms of physical stability, erosion, revegetation and attenuation of contaminants in soils, sediments, and surface water.
2. Associated NPC File No. 148348: Transport Canada Vehicle Dump and Community Landfill

A complete description of the project proposal reviewed by the NPC can be accessed online using the link below.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has determined that this project proposal is outside the area of an applicable regional land use plan. The project proposal requires screening by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) because it does not belong to a class of exempt works or activities set out in Schedule 12-1 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA).

By way of this letter, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal to the NIRB for screening. Project materials are available at the following address:

<http://npc.strata360.com/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=148456&sessionid=>

This decision applies only to the above noted project proposal as submitted. Proponents may not carry out projects and regulatory authorities may not issue licenses, permits and other authorizations in respect of projects if a review by the NPC is required.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 983-4634.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'AV', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Alana Vigna
Senior Planner,
Nunavut Planning Commission